
Appendix E7 – Correspondence with Organs of State: 

Municipality (Local & District) 

 

 

 

 



From: Caroline Henderson <callyh@me.com>  
Sent: 13 November 2019 07:23 
To: Vivienne Thomson <vivienne@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: Report-back on Tuesday [Visserspan -Local and District Municipal visits]  
 
Morning Vivienne 
 
I posted a poster on notice-board and left flyers at Local Municipality offices in Boschof, and got 
them signed for by the PA to the Municipal Manager. (But forgot to photograph, sorry). There were 
several rather old planning and EIA notices on the board. 
 
The MM was not there, neither was a guy who she said deals with ‘environmental matters’ although 
he is not an environmental officer. I have their names. 
 
IDP and SDF she said are District Municipality level functions, and they didn’t have them at Boschoff. 
Hence my visit to District at Welkom. 
 
 
All for now 
Best 
CallyH 
 
 

 
 
callyh@me.com 
Craighall 2024 S.A. 
 
 
 
 
Note:  [  ] added for clarification 
















